Notes/Minutes of Osbournby Parish Council meeting

Held in Osbournby Village Hall on Wednesday 21st November 2018

One member of the public was in attendance

No Declarations of Interest

 58. Apologies: ClIrs Baldwin and Jackson. 59. In attendance: ClIrs Pearson (Chairman), Baker, Camm, Wright and North. District ClIr Kate Cook, County Councillor Hagues and Libby King (Clerk) 60. Minutes of previous meeting held on 26th September, which had already been circulated were agreed. Proposed ClIr Wright, seconded ClIr Baker. 61. Chairman's Report: ClIr Pearson advised that he had received complaints regarding the building materials left outside the property being rebuilt in the High Street. It was agreed that a letter would be sent asking them to move the materials onto the site. ClIr Pearson said that the "unveiling" of the new bench carved by Tracy Richardson on West Street had been a very successful event. The weather had been good and there had been a good turnout. Tracy herself was very pleased with the reception of the bench. The village skip the previous weekend had been very successful once again and was full by 10.30. 62. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. ClIr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work.<th></th><th></th><th>T</th>			T
District ClIr Kate Cook, County Councillor Hagues and Libby King (Clerk) 60. Minutes of previous meeting held on 26 th September, which had already been circulated were agreed. Proposed ClIr Wright, seconded ClIr Baker. 61. Chairman's Report: ClIr Pearson advised that he had received complaints regarding the building materials left outside the property being rebuilt in the High Street. It was agreed that a letter would be sent asking them to move the materials onto the site. ClIr Pearson said that the "unveiling" of the new bench carved by Tracy Richardson on West Street had been a very successful event. The weather had been good and there had been a good turnout. Tracy herself was very pleased with the reception of the bench. The village skip the previous weekend had been very successful once again and was full by 10.30. 62. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. ClIr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3'd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the p	58.	Apologies: Cllrs Baldwin and Jackson.	
 60. Minutes of previous meeting held on 26th September, which had already been circulated were agreed. Proposed Cllr Wright, seconded Cllr Baker. 61. Chairman's Report: Cllr Pearson advised that he had received complaints regarding the building materials left outside the property being rebuilt in the High Street. It was agreed that a letter would be sent asking them to move the materials onto the site. Cllr Pearson said that the "unveiling" of the new bench carved by Tracy Richardson on West Street had been a very successful event. The weather had been good and there had been a good turnout. Tracy herself was very pleased with the reception of the bench. The village skip the previous weekend had been very successful once again and was full by 10.30. 62. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3'd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look a	59.	In attendance: Cllrs Pearson (Chairman), Baker, Camm, Wright and North.	
been circulated were agreed. Proposed Cllr Wright, seconded Cllr Baker. Chairman's Report: Cllr Pearson advised that he had received complaints regarding the building materials left outside the property being rebuilt in the High Street. It was agreed that a letter would be sent asking them to move the materials onto the site. Cllr Pearson said that the "unveiling" of the new bench carved by Tracy Richardson on West Street had been a very successful event. The weather had been good and there had been a good turnout. Tracy herself was very pleased with the reception of the bench. The village skip the previous weekend had been very successful once again and was full by 10.30. 62. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —		District Cllr Kate Cook, County Councillor Hagues and Libby King (Clerk)	
been circulated were agreed. Proposed Cllr Wright, seconded Cllr Baker. Chairman's Report: Cllr Pearson advised that he had received complaints regarding the building materials left outside the property being rebuilt in the High Street. It was agreed that a letter would be sent asking them to move the materials onto the site. Cllr Pearson said that the "unveiling" of the new bench carved by Tracy Richardson on West Street had been a very successful event. The weather had been good and there had been a good turnout. Tracy herself was very pleased with the reception of the bench. The village skip the previous weekend had been very successful once again and was full by 10.30. 62. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —	60	Migrator of gravitarious associate health on 20th Courterables, which head already	
61. Chairman's Report: Cllr Pearson advised that he had received complaints regarding the building materials left outside the property being rebuilt in the High Street. It was agreed that a letter would be sent asking them to move the materials onto the site. Cllr Pearson said that the "unveiling" of the new bench carved by Tracy Richardson on West Street had been a very successful event. The weather had been good and there had been a good turnout. Tracy herself was very pleased with the reception of the bench. The village skip the previous weekend had been very successful once again and was full by 10.30. 62. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —	60.		
regarding the building materials left outside the property being rebuilt in the High Street. It was agreed that a letter would be sent asking them to move the materials onto the site. Cllr Pearson said that the "unveiling" of the new bench carved by Tracy Richardson on West Street had been a very successful event. The weather had been good and there had been a good turnout. Tracy herself was very pleased with the reception of the bench. The village skip the previous weekend had been very successful once again and was full by 10.30. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3' ^{cl} great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —		been circulated were agreed. Proposed Cili Wright, seconded Cili Baker.	
the High Street. It was agreed that a letter would be sent asking them to move the materials onto the site. Cllr Pearson said that the "unveiling" of the new bench carved by Tracy Richardson on West Street had been a very successful event. The weather had been good and there had been a good turnout. Tracy herself was very pleased with the reception of the bench. The village skip the previous weekend had been very successful once again and was full by 10.30. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —	61.	Chairman's Report: Cllr Pearson advised that he had received complaints	
move the materials onto the site. Cllr Pearson said that the "unveiling" of the new bench carved by Tracy Richardson on West Street had been a very successful event. The weather had been good and there had been a good turnout. Tracy herself was very pleased with the reception of the bench. The village skip the previous weekend had been very successful once again and was full by 10.30. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —			
Cllr Pearson said that the "unveiling" of the new bench carved by Tracy Richardson on West Street had been a very successful event. The weather had been good and there had been a good turnout. Tracy herself was very pleased with the reception of the bench. The village skip the previous weekend had been very successful once again and was full by 10.30. 62. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —		_	
Richardson on West Street had been a very successful event. The weather had been good and there had been a good turnout. Tracy herself was very pleased with the reception of the bench. The village skip the previous weekend had been very successful once again and was full by 10.30. 62. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd Baker great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —			
had been good and there had been a good turnout. Tracy herself was very pleased with the reception of the bench. The village skip the previous weekend had been very successful once again and was full by 10.30. 62. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —			
The village skip the previous weekend had been very successful once again and was full by 10.30. 62. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd Baker great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —			
and was full by 10.30. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3'd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —		1.	
62. Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —		,	
the Cowpond into the skip and cleared up the mess. A new bin had not been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —		and was full by 10.30.	
been ordered yet as Mrs King felt it would be more appropriate to place this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd Baker great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —	62.	Clerk's Report: Mrs King advised that she had put the old bin that was on	
this closer to the road as where it was originally placed is now used by childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
childen playing. This was agreed and it was also agreed to ask David of DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —			
DHP to install the plinth once the bin has arrived. Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd Baker great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 —		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Mrs King also advised that she has received an email from a resident regarding the mud outside No. 1 The Drove. It was acknowledged that this had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd Baker great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 –			
had been reported to LCC previously but that they had done work outside No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 –		· ·	
No. 1 New Street by mistake. Cllr Hague to request the work be looked into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd Baker great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 –			
into again. Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd Baker great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 –			
Mrs King also advised the meeting that there is a great deal of paperwork relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd Baker great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 –		,	Hagues
relating to the Parish Council which needs sorting out. She reported that she has already started this and advised the meeting that her invoice for this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd Baker great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 –			
this current quarter will be higher than usual due to this additional work. Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd Baker great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 –			
Mrs King had also received an email asking if there was any information on a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd Baker great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 –		,	
a public house called the Horse and Groom which the gentleman's 3 rd great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 –			CII
great grandfather ran. It is not known where the public house was but Cllr Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 –			_
Baker said he would look at some records he has for the time, ie. 1810 –		·	Dakei
1850.		10 0	
		1850.	

District Council Report: Cllr Cook informed the meeting that there are a couple of consultations at NKDC at the moment and advised that these can be found on the NKDC website if people wish to comment. They relate to the Craft and Design Centre and the NKDC plan. Christmas bin collection dates are now also available on the website. Mrs King advised that notices are now being displayed giving dates. The Cluster meeting regarding the speed community watch had been successful and there is concern about the speed of vehicles using Mareham Lane. However many councillors and clerks in other villages in the Osbournby Ward have now left and there are a great many vacancies. Cllr Cook asked if anybody knew of any residents who may be interested to encourage them to get involved as a councillor.

Cllr Hagues reported the the Ministry of Transport have awarded a further £13.7 million for additional cost of road repairs and Lincolnshire has received the highest amount.

£50 million has been earmarked for education needs for children with special needs. Cllr Hagues advised that money received from the Government for education is ringfenced and can only be used for education so going to invest the money for building facilities for children with special needs.

£300,000 has been received for additional ambulance in Lincolnshire area and it is hoped to be in place by Christmas.

- 64. Planning Matters: Plans for a bungalow to be built on the grounds of Sycamore Farm had been received with no objections from the Parish Council. However Cllr Baker had raised concerns about parking and advised that North Street is becoming very busy and lorries are churning up the grass verge as there is not room for them to pass.

 Mrs King advised that the temporary planning permission for the Van Der Windt building on The Drove expires on 31st March 2019. However Cllr Wright advised the meeting that he has been told that they will be moving to Swinderby soon, he was not aware of the date of the move.
- 65. Digital Hub Update: As Cllr Jackson not available, Mrs King advised the meeting that NKDC had paid the £1,000 grant to the Parish Council for the Digital Hub. This meant that to date the Parish Council had contributed £329.77 towards its running. It is still proving to be successful and once again Cllr Jackson was thanked for his hard work in this project.

66. Cemetery and Churchyard Trees: Mrs King advised that this work will be carried out on 28th November 2018. She will be advising the residents of Middle Yard that this work is being carried out.

67. Churchyard Plinth and Cemetery Gates: Kingswood Builders have informed us that the replacement stone has not yet been received and that once they have a delivery date for the stone they will be able to schedule in the work. They did however advise that the weather will play

Clerk

	a big part in the completion of the work.					
68.	Winter Self Help/grit bins: Mrs King advised that the grit bins will be filled over the next few weeks. A request from LCC had been for a "snow warden" as a principal point of contact. Cllr Pearson to discuss with a couple of residents who may be interested in this					
69.	Community Emergency Planning: Lincs Fire & Rescue are to start trialling a new government backed emergency text alerting system. This would be to inform communities when there is a major incident. Cllr Pearson said he would be prepared to look into this and possibly volunteer himself. Cllr Pearson also asked if Cllr Cook could look into the Black Sluice regarding the dykes on the road to Scott Willerby. He also asked if she could find out when the drain clearance is likely to happen.					
70.	Grass Cutting: A request has been received from LCC asking if we wish to continue with the Parish Agreement re the highway verge cutting. It was unanimously agreed that the grass cutting agreement will continue. Mrs King to advise LCC.					
71.	Donations: No requests had been received this time.					
72.	Payments: the following payment had been made outside of the meeting to Mrs King for reimbursement of expenses of £104.44. The following payments were made tonight: Cheque No. 778: Alan Drury: £240.00 Cheque No. 779: Osbournby VH £72.00 (Digital hub £54.00.PC rental £18.00) Cheque No. 780: Rick Webster £234.00 Cheque No. 781: Bourne Skip Hire £282.000 TOTAL PAYMENTS TONIGHT: £828.00					
	reimbursement for the Digital Hub the Parish Council account stands at £10,048.79. The Cemetery Account stands at £41,371.49.					
73.	Correspondence: No correspondence received which has not already been discussed.					
74.	Date of next meeting: Wednesday 23 rd January 2019 at 7 p.m.					